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TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH 
 
FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
  Philip J. Powlick, Division Director 
  Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecom & Water Section 
  Paul Anderson, Technical Consultant  

Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 
   
DATE: January 20, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Petition of Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC, for a 

Rebalance of Rates and Support from the State Universal Service Support Fund 
 
RE:  Docket No. 07-2419-03 
 
 
STATUS REPORT: 

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) conducted a review with Direct Communications 
Cedar Valley, LLC (Company) on November 17, 2009.  Several data requests have been 
submitted to the Company and the Company has responded.  The Division and Company have 
had several discussions in the process and are working together to develop an agreement and 
stipulation which will be filed in the near future with the Public Service Commission of Utah.  
Therefore, the Division does not anticipate filing testimony for use in the hearing.      
 
 
cc:    Kip Wilson, Direct Communications Cedar Valley 
 Ray Hendershot, GVNW Consulting 
         


